
Page 1 of 5 

 

MINUTES 

CITY OF LONSDALE 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JULY 11, 2024 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Tim Rud called a meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 7:01 p.m. in the 

City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance. 

 

3. ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kevin Kodada, Tim Rud, Cindy Furrer, and 

Scott Pelava  

 

Members Absent:   None 

 

City Staff Present: City Administrator Joel Erickson, Public Works Director Joe Dornfeld, 

City Engineer Shibani Bisson, and Community Development Planner 

Cory Hinz-Ibarra 

  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Mayor Rud asked if there were any additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda. 

Erickson requested to add approval of a Lions Club Gambling Application. A motion was 

made by Kodada and seconded by Pelava to approve the agenda with the added item. Vote 

for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against:  None. Abstained:  

None. Vote:  5-0. Motion carried. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consider Approval of the Minutes from the June 24, 2024 Special City Council Meeting, and 

the June 27, 2024 Regular Meeting  

Mayor Rud asked if there were any additions, deletions, or corrections to the June 24, 2024 

Special City Council Meeting Minutes and June 27, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes. A 

motion was made by Pelava and seconded by Furrer to approve the minutes as presented. 

Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against:  None. Abstained:  

None. Vote:  5-0. Motion carried. 

 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

  

7. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS 

None 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 5 

 

8. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

None 

 

9. OLD BUSINESS 

None 

 

10.  NEW BUSINESS 

a. Consider Approval of an Agreement Between the City of Lonsdale and Safe Assure 

Consultants, Ince. In the Amount of $5,217.59 for OSHA Compliance and Safety 

Training 

Erickson said the agreement between the City of Lonsdale and Safe Assure, Inc. (Safe 

Assure) ends on July 31, 2024. Erickson said the City has contracted with Safe Assure 

since 2004 and will continue to receive compliant policies and training on required 

OSHA standards that pertain to cities. Erickson said the City has been satisfied with Safe 

Assure services and recommended entering a new 2024/2025 agreement with Safe 

Assure in the amount of $5,217.59.  A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by 

Furrer to approve the agreement between the City of Lonsdale and Safe Assure, Inc. in 

the amount of $5,217.59. Vote for: Kodada, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against: None. 

Vote: 5-0. Motion carried. 

 

b. Consider Approval of Acknowledge a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG240B Application 

to Conduct Excluded Bingo Requested by the Sons of the American Legion Squadron 

#586 

Erickson said the Sons of the American Legion Squadron #586 have submitted for 

acknowledgement a Minnesota Gambling LG240B to Conduct Excluded Bingo for an 

event being held on Friday, August 9, 2024 at the American Legion. Erickson said this is 

the American Legion Squadron #586 second request for this type of license and not is 

aware of any reasons not to acknowledge the application.  A motion was made by 

Wermerskirchen and seconded by Pelava to approve acknowledging a Minnesota Lawful 

Gambling LG240B Application to Conduct Excluded Bingo requested by the Sons of the 

American Legion Squadron #586. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer, and 

Pelava. Vote against: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried. 

 

c. Consider Approval of the Lions International – Lonsdale LG220 Application for Exempt 

Permit  

Erickson said earlier this week the Lonsdale Lions submitted a Minnesota Lawful 

Gambling LG220 Application for Exempt Permit to conduct Bingo at the American 

Legion for four dates between now and the end of the year. Erickson said Staff is not 

aware of any reason to not to acknowledge the application with no waiting period.  A 

motion was made by Furrer and seconded by Wermerskirchen to approve acknowledging 

a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for the Lonsdale 

Lions with no waiting period. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer, and 

Pelava. Vote against: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried. 

 

 

 



Page 3 of 5 

 

d. Discuss the City Hall/Library Project Schematic Design and Funding Options 

Erickson said Dana Hlebichuk of Widseth is present to provide an update on the City 

Hall/Library Project which included: an update on floor plan, square footage, funding, 

phasing, flex space / future programming, and main decisions that need to be made 

tonight. Hlebichuk said since the last meeting, Widseth has advanced the design to the 

end of the design development phase. Hlebichuk said he met with City and Library Staff 

last week to gather details for the Library and City Hall schematic design. Hlebichuk 

summarized the updated project plan sheets which included the Life Safety Plan, 

Demolition Plan, Mechanical Systems, changes to the City Hall restrooms with the 

addition of an adult changing table, flex space with foldable partition wall, the addition of 

architecture into the ceiling design, roof plan / structural systems. Hlebichuk said 

Widseth and the Library Director made additional changes to the Library Alternate 

Number One prior to the meeting. Hlebichuk discussed the updates with book stacks and 

maximizing the square footage. Hlebichuk said the existing Library is 2,839 square feet 

and the new Library design is 5,800 square feet and utilizes the full zoning setbacks. 

Hlebichuk explained the existing mechanical system red flags and said the original 

system that was designed was not installed in the clinic. Hlebichuk said Widseth is 

looking into mechanical systems design, zoning impacts, and integration of the system 

with the Library addition. Hlebchuk presented the updated project timeline and said a 

discussion regarding funding is needed to move forward with the project.  

 

The Council discussed the possibilities of the community meeting space. Erickson said 

the flex space would be in the Council Chambers, include Library programming, and 

other options for usages. Erickson said the future usage will determine the amenities in 

the space and rental policy. The Council discussed the Villages Conference Room and 

Erickson confirmed that the Villages want to use the space for an outside provider. 

Erickson said the Villages did not mention the actual Library south of the conference 

room. The Council said it would be nice to incorporate the public space into the new City 

Hall and have future elections in it. The Council requested the square footage of the new 

City Hall with library addition. Erickson said it was a little over 12,000 square feet with 

the flex space being 1,600 square feet. The Council questioned the size of the proposed 

library and Hlebchuk said it is driven by demand and similar sized community libraries 

averaging around 5,000 square feet in size. The Council discussed funding opportunities 

and Erickson presented options for the Council to review based upon the project scope 

and timeline. Erickson said he recommended the Lease Revenue Bond funding 

opportunity. The Council requested Erickson to come to the Monday, July 15, 2024 

Special City Council Meeting with the actual tax impact to the residents based upon the 

base bid and the alternate of the library project alternate. The Council said the reserves 

should be replenished. The Council discussed the project costs and recommended to 

include the Library alternate option to receive the actual cost for the addition and overall 

project total.  

 

 

 

 

 



Page 4 of 5 

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Department & Council Reports 

 

Public Works: 

Dornfeld said the Mill St. Water Main Project is going well with curbs being poured on 

Friday, there was a water main break near the Public Works Shop, and crews are working 

on road repairs.  

 

City Engineer: 

Bisson said the Mill St. Water Main Project is wrapping up, the Mill and Overlay Project 

will be starting next week and notices have been sent out, and the Booster Station 

Meeting is scheduled for July 31st. 

 

 City Administrator: 

Erickson said he was working on the City Hall/Library Project, 2025 budget, meeting 

with Wheatland Township to discuss the Fire Contract, reviewing the Title Commitment 

for the sale of the Business Park, and developing a contractor list for the Housing 

Rehabilitation Grant.  

 

Community Development Planner: 

Hinz-Ibarra said the new City website went live on Wednesday, July 3rd, orchestrated 

training of the new Mass Notification website platform with Department Heads, and is 

coordinating the upcoming July 23rd State Primary Health Care Facility Voting logistics 

with the Villages of Lonsdale.  

 

Councilmember Wermerskirchen:  

Wermerskirchen said the Library Board and the EDA meet next week and attended the 

Legion and Masons dedication of the six fire suppression tools to the Lonsdale Fire 

Department this afternoon. Wermerskirchen thanked both organizations.  

 

Councilmember Kodada: 

Kodada said the Park Board and Planning and Zoning Commission Meetings are 

scheduled for July 15, 2024.  

 

Councilmember Furrer: 

Furrer said the EDA Meeting is scheduled for July 18, 2024.  

 

Councilmember Pelava: 

Pelava said the upcoming Community Days Event starts the evening of Friday, August 

9th and is held all day on the 10th.  

 

Mayor Rud: 

Rud said he has been receiving many calls regarding mosquitoes lately. Erickson said 

spraying for mosquitoes occurs Tuesday nights weather permitting. Erickson said two 

extra spray nights were completed. Rud thanked the City Administrator and Staff for all 

of their hard work.  



Page 5 of 5 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

A motion was made by Wermerskirchen and seconded by Pelava to adjourn the meeting at 8:22 

pm. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against: None. Vote: 5-0. 

Motion carried. 

 

Respectfully Submitted:  

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Joel A. Erickson, City Administrator 


